No.WLM-102/  5p39
H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Shimla, thc__{ 6;“ =)

From: D!visional Forest Officer,
Wildlife Division, Shimla.

To:
Sh. Baldev Singh Thakur,
Director/Proprietor,
Kufri Fun Campus,
Shimla H.P.
Subject: Regarding provide the Certificate distance of Wildlife
Sanctuary and Eco Sensitive Zone for the construction of
“Gravity Zip Ropeway” to provide access to the investible
project ie. Gravity Zip Ropeway” from Mahasu Nag Devta
Temple to Kufri Fun Campus Pvt. Ltd.
Sir,
Kindly refer to your letter No. Nil dated 02-11-22 on the subject
cited above.
2. As per report sent by Range Forest Officer, SWC, Dhalli the aerial

distance of the proposed above site is approx. 17.40 Km. from Shimla Water Catchment

Wildlife Sanctuary and the aerial distance from Eco Sensitive Zone Shimla Water

Catchment is approx. 16.57 Km.

Note: This is only distance certificate and cannot be treated as NOC.

Divis;(%est Officer,

Wildlife Division, Shimla.
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Applicant

Baldev Kufrifuncampus
Phone Number 9816031744

DISTANCE FROM THE BOUNDARY

| |oF THE WiLD LIFE SANCTUARY / ESZ

17.40 Km Aerial Distance From Wild Life Sanctuary

16.57 Km Aerial Distance From Eco-Sensitive Zone

TOPOSHEET NUMBERS

(1) 53€-04 -SE
(2) 53-E-08-SW

Scale 1: 50,000

Zip Ropeway Kufri
Shimia Water Catchment

Eco-Sensitive Zone Boundary

Distance bw Project Location to
Nearest Pomnt of wildlife Sanctuary

Distance bAw Project Location to
Nearest Point of Eco- Sensitive Zone Boundary
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